



Sittichon & Associates



Firm Overview

At Sittichon & Associates, we, with the team of experienced and skilled lawyers, provide a full range of legal services and advice to accommodate every client's needs and requirements. We provide the consultation, advice and strategies in business operation through legal perspective intended for the client's ultimate benefits and prevention of any possible disputes.

We also offer legal service for litigation and alternative dispute resolution by arbitration.



Service

- Advice on the business organization
- Corporate services
- Advice and services in terms of business laws
- Legal advice for construction and construction contract administration
- Legal advice for energy and power plant business as well as the contracts and permits in connection with the power plant business operation
- Litigation for civil, criminal, administrative, labour, bankruptcy, international trade and intellectual property case
- Alternative Dispute Resolution by arbitration



Experience

- Acting as a legal counsel for the public sector on technology transfer to the private sector
- Providing the legal advice for the limited companies and listed companies.
- Holding the training session for the public and private sectors
- Preparing the franchise agreements
- Etc.



Awards



Contact Us

Sittichon & Associates Co., Ltd.
 191/1 Hung Seng Huat Building (HSH), 7th Floor
 Rama III Road, Bangkholaem
 Bangkok, 10120 Thailand
 Telephone: 02-689-1302-3
 Website: www.sittichon.co.th
 C/O Mr. Sithichon Pattarapotikul
 Email: sittichon.p@sittichon.co.th



Contact person



Name – Surname: Sitthichon Pattarapotikul

Position: Managing Director

Telephone number: 081-376-3340

E-mail: sitthichon.p@sitthichon.co.th

Experience

- Acting as the legal counsel for the limited companies and listed companies
- Acting as the legal counsel for the government authority
- Representing in negotiation with the business partners

Career

International Legal Counsellors Thailand Co., Ltd.

1995-2009 : Associate

2009-2011 : Partner

Sitthichon & Associates

2011-Present : Managing Director, Lawyer

Practice Areas

- Civil and commercial laws
- Laws governing energy and power plant
- Litigation
- Arbitration
- Construction contract and construction contract administration
- Business negotiation

Qualifications

- Lawyer License, Lawyers Council of Thailand
- Graduate Diploma in Business Laws, Thammasat University



Name – Surname: Dacha Chaitontuak

Position: Senior Lawyer

Telephone number: 086-786-7122

E-mail: dacha.c@sitthichon.co.th

Experience

- Acting as the legal counsel for the intellectual property related matters
- Acting as the legal counsel for the real estate and land related matters
- Handling the corporate matters

Career

Kamthorn, Surachet & Somsak

1996-2012 : Associate

Sitthichon & Associates

2012-Present : Senior Associate

Practice Areas

- Civil and commercial laws
- Laws governing land
- Intellectual property rights laws
- Corporate laws
- Laws governing real estate

Qualifications

- Lawyer License, Lawyers Council of Thailand
- Graduate Diploma in Taxation Laws, Thai Bar under the Royal Patronage
- Patent Attorney, Department of Intellectual Property